
PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

Post Office Box 68 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

December 14, 1965 

File: VES-504-400 X 986.510.1 

Subject: Commingling of Production 
Lois Uiagerd Lease 
Lea County. Hew Mexico 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director / / 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission ' 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

This has reference to I . R. Trujillo ,s letter dated December 2, 1965, 
concerning Order PC178 dated 12-27-63, authorizing the commingling of 
production of our Lois Wingerd Lease, E/2 NE/4 & SE/4 of Section 24, Town­
ship 12 South, Range 37 East, Lea Couaty, New Mexico. 

Due to the Gladiola San Andres Pool being shut-in, we are requesting 
that this Order be cancelled. 

GAT;sh 

Cc: Mr. I . R. Trujillo 
Administrative Assistant 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Yours very truly, 


